STATE AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
March 16, 1967

The meeting was called to order by the Chairma, with all
members present except Mr. Jelinek,a:Mit.lRogers and Mr. Woodworth
who were excused. Rep. VanCleave appeared to discuss H.B. 1290
and 1291. He stated that these are "disclosure" billsj; that an
ethics committee would be set up to determine conflicts of
interest on the various legislative matters j; and handed out
coples of an editorial that appeared in the Kansas City Times
on the subject. Mr. Fribley ingquired if Mr. VanCleave would
describe this as a "real strong" conflict of interest proposal,
and Mr. VanCleave stated that he didj; however, that the rules
and principles and standards would be set up by a committeej
that it would be the legislators themselves controlling it.

Mr. Fribley inquired if members would have to reveal clients
at the beginning of the session, and Mr. VanCleave stated that
lawyers are subject to the supervision of the Supreme Court in
all matters; that the purpose of HB 1290 was to disclose
special interests. Mr. Fribley inquired if that would include
lawyer-client relationships and Mr. VanCleave replied that it
would.

Mr. Turner expressed the opinion that the House rules
already govern conflicts of interest. Mr. Fribley pointed out
on page one (b) that the term officer or employee of the state,
which would appear to include everybody. Mr. Bunten stated
that there is a tremendous number of bills and each one would
have to be examined in the light of each member and that so
much time would be taken up on this that no business would ever
be done. Mr. Unruh inguired if retainers would infer conflict
of interest and Mr. VanCleave felt it probably would. Mr.
Bunten inquired about Sec. 7, paragraph (b) concerning the
exemption from fecrmal rules of evidence, and expressed the
opinion that this is probably not good; that he sees no place
where the individual would have recourse.

Mr. Turner inquired about section (d) dealing with
impeachment of constitutional officers and Mr. Griffith stated
that Committee is defined in Section (c¢) of the first page;
that Section 6 is the only one dealing with the legislature.
Mr. Turner stated that the bill says '"any officer, employee,
ete" and that he thought he was a state officer. Mr., Griffith
pointed out that the definition section clarifies it.

Mr. Fribley inquired if the proposal would affect the
members after the session was over, during the term of his
office or what; pointing out there might be a do now and pay
later arrangement. Mr. VanCleave stated that he would welcome
such an amendment. Mr. Bunten stated that he could visualize




for example in the Labor Committee, they might not have a single
member eligible to vote. Mr. McGill inquired how many more
employees this would require, and Mr. VanCleave stated that he
believed "very few"; that the committee would be comprised of
legislators themselves; that it might take more work but no

more employees. Mr. Brown stated that it would stop the
emergencying of bills because the committee would have to deter-
mine if there were any conflicts first.

Mr. VanCleave proceeded then to explain H.B. 1291, stating
that it makes accepting bribes a felony. Mr. Turner inguired how
this differed from the general bribery statute? Mr. VanCleave
stated it also makes the person who accepts the bribe liable.

Rep. Jack Euler appeared to discuss H.B. 1363, stating
that when it appeared there was to be this type of legislation
introduced that he prepared this bill; that he personally feels
that the present statutes and rules are adequate, but if the
Committee feels the need for this kind of legislation, 1363 is
more palatible than 1290 and 1291. He stated that he has been
unable to find a single incident where conflict of interest has
been involved with a legislator; that he believes everyone should
be able to know where they stand under rules and law, but that if
this is in the hands of a committee, you cannot know thisj; that
if this type of legislation is enacted it should be something that
gives definite guidelines and not something subject to the whims
of someone who might be "out to get" some particular individual.
Mr. Buchele inquired who he proposed to have enforce this pro-
posal, and Mr., Euler stated, all the enforcement officers who
enforce the present statutes.

Mr. McCray inquired if Mr. Euler was really for this bill
which he introduced, and Mr. Euler replied that he saw no pres-
sig need for it but that he had simply prepared a bill that he
felt would be better than 1290 and 1291. Mr. Boyer inquired if
a member removed himself from voting, if that would change the
voting of the Legislature, and Mr. Turner advised him that the
constitutional majority in the house would still be 63. Mr. Unruh
stated that he had voluntarily supplied a list of his interests
which were published in the legislative book, and that he had a
scathing editorial written about him; that he prepared this for
the information of the Legislature and felt it was unfair of the
press to use this information to criticize him. Mr. Euler stated
that he didn't offer this bill as an ideal piece of legislation
but it is better than 1290 or 91; and that the basic problem is
with the ethiecs of the individual anyway. Mr. Fribley again in-
quired about the limitation of time, and Mr. Euler stated that
some states have a two-year period. Mr. Fribley inquired if we
have this type of legislation, if he would think it a good idea
to have this amended in, and Mr. Euler was of the opinion that
it probably would be. Mr. Doyen expressed the opinion that things
could get so restrictive as to discourage anyone from running for
the legislature.




Mr. Euler further discussed H.B. 1405, which deals with
the age for the purchase of cereal malt beverage. He introduced
several gentlemen from Wathena: Rev. Floyd Nolan, the Mayor,
Rev. John Parker and Mr. Blunt, the high school principal.

Rev. Nolan explained that the community of Wathena is
being invaded by young people from Missouri, Nebraska and Iowa
because in those states the people must be 21 in order toc buy
beer, whereas in Kansas they need be only 18j that Wathena is
a small community and they will have an influx of from 500 to
700 youngsters on a given evening--Friday and Saturday nights;
that there are three taverns in the town and they cannot begin
to accommodate this many people and that they spill out into
the streets and it becomes a real problem for a town of some
1200 people. He stated that last fall on one occasion there
was 233 out of state cars there; that incidents occur which

makes the
The mayor
difficult
all kinds
check.

small law enforcement compliment very busy indeed.
stated that one of the big problems is that it is
to tell how old these kids are and they will have
of falsified identification so it is impossible to

Mr. Blunt explained that it poses a problem so far as
the attitude toward school is concerned. Mr. Mikesic inguired
if they have passed a city ordinance to control this, and the
Mayor said the County Attorney and Attorney General said they
couldn't do it. Mr. Brown -expressed the opinion that they
could control it by setting a closing hour. Mr. Boyer stated
that he didn't know guite how he felt about it, but that if
they are old enough to be drafted at 18, he felt that they
should probably be able to buy beer. Mr. Turner stated that
he enlisted in the Navy at 18 and then in the Marines at 20j
that California had a 21 year age limit and that he managed to

survive.

Mr. Ford stated that he believed 1t could be handled

by the law enforcement officers; that licenses wouldn't have to

be issued.

The Mayor explained that if the applicants meet the

requirements they have no course but to issue them.

The mesting was adjourned.

MARGARET GENTRY, Secretary




/ L4 e - s A et
Y AN v VR
s < o
T o e LU
WMLERC= Lo

e o U o DR [
I ol W Ll Cllroue

naving

nrelidiadc

i L\....A..u ion he
el

LGl J\Jl-.Jh\q

T ot g e T s sy
QULNOTILY 0 DUl moere

“a 0 Yat P
avar of leiting
1avor Of iGLung

1ority co the
s A 3

/ s¢e no reason why Gov.

4 1amm al -~ 11 1 “

k..'l’E, shotld be similar] 1y balked on

islative portiolio:

L N L T
d il des ad

would be a

any legislator to explain, Particu-

larly in

noment whare the attor-

1 C_/ f““:xcr:"’a oifice is MJ.“.."; ;111»3 ‘mssz:ue ques-

alme A7 Srenran By e
sales of insurance or insurance stock. As ;l Lo ell-

courage ithe i.0f e to move along with his
o% o

L i fld ok R 1. g
two cc..;.‘i\_t—ci—...w.w-, ah., the gove
Sweek \.u. t an mt DIOZress rey
inve ‘ '

st .;Aw—o;u: covering leg-

S e Lhar nalitiea]
S0 LNe guner poudilcal

n et inrale
e Laalcadio

not hastily drawn rcactions
ve .. The governor’s

TYAvws am y T = A b = ok
aind LDemelrau  rnouste rmenildcrs speni

3 - -
n0urs n_).-.u.“.f; with Missouri and thre

states which have such u\.ra, investl
{falls to be avoided and how the laws ar

m.: IZ]CI‘.::L.PCS seels '[.O .Ju.\f,uu Cn_..\r' def

activities in ix.m.w...“,g
ncy seb OL.ih.bii.ms which "eg“:"c
reveal when they are directly and pe

Pl ™ oy - - e
i¢clled by sorie penaiig action,

Tyaratidmasetatiy S0 = 1 "
ne 4.1'11:.\1"“.‘\:‘“‘7 15 involved, for!
T | . 5 P v
I Qi every n}i’.L“.vuA, &as Gr
m\'_’)m, SCOLCLT O Juutl

losely Imvolving those inic

4 Tine in e
LY i8S I WGLs

7 hehind ¢ scenes for such ieg-

ddadiua

eyt ia
islation with

of 1 e Sty P TSR, S LY, o f o
Gl LS Welialrs O Lis Lol ,.._: Oa ~_.C siale,
i, A - 1
The great \."‘...;.Q sue

£ "
of cle ‘-, thou-shali-

Jar. ,’ WOorkers.

dat tla

- o~

W ZeL ue conflict-oi-int
y A e o
Lo creatce 2 1'a




